# **End Time Current Events: 9-7-14**

Dr. Johnson's Main Website at: <a href="http://contendingfortruth.com/">http://contendingfortruth.com/</a>
Alternate Site: <a href="http://currenteventsandbiblestudy.blogspot.com/">http://currenteventsandbiblestudy.blogspot.com/</a>

Email: drjohnson@ix.netcom.com

Free Gift: Salvation & the TRUE Gospel/Good News!

#### **Table of Contents:**

- ISIS Sleeper Cells In America Being Readied to Carry Out Terrorist Plot
- You Do Realize that the US Funded and Trained ISIS, Right?
- Obama Carved Out Possible Corridor for ISIS in New Mexico
- Border Gates in El Paso Wide Open As Feds Warn ISIS Attack Imminent
- America: ISIS could attack the U.S. Homeland by entering unsecured Borders
- ++ Texas Border Ranchers Fear for Their Lives and Families Ask Veterans for Help
- The Federal Government Won't Seal Our Southern Border, So It's Up To Us
- Judicial Watch: Feds' Bulletin Describes Threat of Imminent Terrorist Attack on Southern Border
- AMNESTY FOR ILLEGAL ALIENS AFTER THE ELECTIONS
- Proof: Illegal Aliens Have it Better Than You
- Nearly 1 in 3 schoolchildren in CA are illegal or don't speak English...
- ISIS in America
- ++ The Myth of the Tiny Radical Muslim Minority
- US Govt & "Christian" Charities Breeding Terrorists in MN
- 22 Jihad Training Camps in the US FBI Refuses to Take Action
- US Government Helping ISIS Kill Christians
- A Christian Holocaust is Potentially Coming to America

**Ephesians 5:11, 13-16:** "And have no fellowship with the unfruitful works of darkness, but rather reprove them. But all things that are reproved are made manifest by the light: for whatsoever doth make manifest is light. Wherefore he saith, Awake thou that sleepest, and arise from the dead, and Christ shall give thee light. See then that ye walk circumspectly, not as fools, but as wise, Redeeming the time, because the days are evil."

### The 1828 Noah Webster Dictionary defines:

Reprove: To blame, to convince of a fault, or to make it manifest, to excite a sense of guilt. Circumspectly: Cautiously; with watchfulness every way; with attention to guard against surprise or danger.

Matthew 24:24: "...if it were possible, they shall deceive the very elect."

Il Corinthians 2:11: "Lest Satan should get an advantage of us: for we are not ignorant of his devices."

Il Chronicles 7:14: "If my people, which are called by my name, shall humble themselves, and pray, and seek my face, and turn from their wicked ways; then will I hear from heaven, and will forgive their sin, and will heal their land."

# ISIS Sleeper Cells In America Being Readied to Carry Out Terrorist Plot

The <u>CIA-sponsored ISIS</u> is providing the reasons for a "justified" incursion into Syria in order to stop ISIS. **ISIS** sleeper cells are also making their way into the United States, and according to both my sources and <u>Dr. Jim Garrow</u>, an ex-CIA operative, an imminent terror attack upon a multitude of shopping malls will be carried out by a contrived terrorist group. And if this plot is foiled, an unspecified "Plan B" attack is waiting in the wings.

Follow the chain of custody, which clearly describes how ISIS has gained access to the United States. Our southern border is completely wide open and groups like the Sinoloa drug cartel and MS 13 are coming into the country in great numbers and they are bringing ISIS sleeper cells with them.

It has been admitted to in the main stream media, since 2007, that the Mexican drug cartels are openly involved in Middle Eastern terrorist groups. My DEA source has implicated the Peruvian drug cartel, the Sanchez-Peredes cartel as the arms and drug supplier to the Sinoloa cartel. The Sanchez-Peredes get their arms from Hamas and are also tied into the al-Qaeda and Hezbollah (i.e. the CIA-created ISIS). Speaking of ISIS, which is a hybrid organization comprised of every terrorist group mentioned in this article, ISIS is rampaging across Iraq and into Syria armed with abandoned American military equipment, which should have been destroyed when our troops left Iraq.

ISIS has promised a Caliphate upon America through several tweets. ISIS has also <u>made a public appearance in Ferguson</u>. ISIS has also invaded the <u>West Bank</u> in Gaza. This is significant because this puts ISIS in direct confrontation with Israel and this would endear ISIS to American-based Muslim organizations such as CAIR.

ISIS has engaged in the PSYOPS of the beheading of James Foley and the murder of untold numbers of Christians in Iraq and Syria. The ISIS PSYOPS is stirring the American public into war fever, and will provide the impetus for Obama to get what he so desperately needs, in order to satisfy his globalist handlers, which is a way into Syria. No doubt that Russia will respond militarily, and the hostilities leading up to WWIII will commence.

The ISIS PSYOPS is everywhere the CIA needs them to be, from the Gaza Strip to our southern border, and soon to be in a 1,000 shopping malls in America.

Many jihadists have altered their modus operandi and have subsequently adopted a type of stealth and cultural jihad as evidenced by excerpts of the following Muslim Brotherhood 2007 strategic memo which states that "The [Muslim Brotherhood] must understand that all their work in America is a kind of grand jihad in eliminating and destroying Western civilization from within and sabotaging their miserable house..." ISIS is the fulfillment of this goal.

On one hand, we find prominent Islamic organizations, such as the Council on American-Islamic Relations (CAIR), condemning ISIS' present actions in the Middle East. However, it appears that these groups are talking out of both sides of their mouth, as Omar Ahmad, the co-founder of CAIR, made his anti-Christian bias crystal clear in a July 4, 1998 in an San Ramon Valley Herald article in which Ahmad stated "Islam isn't in America to be equal to any other faith, but to become dominant. The Qur'an should be the highest authority in America." This philosophy, commonly dubbed Sharia law, is being systematically implemented right under our American noses and in a multitude of local venues.

<u>Investors Business Daily (IBD)</u> reports on a very disturbing effort by a group that is attempting to sell itself as simply a Muslim coalition. The Muslim Brotherhood is working actively towards developing a third political party, "turning Muslims into an Islamic voting bloc." This would be a move in the direction of implementing <u>Sharia Law as the law of the land in the United States</u>. Among the groups involved in this attempted takeover of the American political system and destruction of America as we know it is the Washington-based CAIR. This group has <u>been directly linked to the terrorist group Hamas</u>, not just in the way of verbal support, but financial support as well. Notice how the same groups keep surfacing? Hamas? Hezbollah? ISIS?

IBD identified another group (the Muslim American Society) as "the overt arm of the Muslim Brotherhood in the United States." According to Investors, this group praised Osama bin Laden as "a visionary who believed in an Islamic state in Afghanistan." That's right, the man who claimed to be responsible for the death of so many Americans at the hands of Muslim terrorists described as a 'visionary' by a group that wants to take over the American political system.

PBS Frontline aired a report on how American handlers in Turkey are presently working with Qatar to train ISIS, referred to as rebels in the program. Subsequently, the U.S., NATO, Turkey and the Gulf Emirates not only support the ISIS rampage across Iraq and Syria, but these

rogue groups are also providing funding, training and arms to ISIS. Again, this is clearly a CIA operation.

There can be no doubt that a hybrid force, drawn from several terrorist groups (i.e. ISIS) have crossed our southern border in fulfillment of something akin to the Garrow warning. It is also proven beyond a shadow of a doubt that ISIS terror cells are here and their presence represents a larger plot involving groups like CAIR, who have the long-range goal of destroying America. ISIS is proving to also be the utility terrorist group. If one needs a PSYOP to inflame the public and to support a military incursion into Syria, they are serving that purpose. If a terrorist group is needed to provide domestic terror attacks in order to bring about martial law, ISIS serves this need as well. Predictions are a fool's errand. However, I appears we do not have long to wait. The bottom line is that this is the way for the globalists to start WW III and strike down the U.S. at the same time. Source

Read more at <a href="http://freedomoutpost.com/2014/08/isis-sleeper-cells-america-readied-carry-terrorist-plot/#yt8vqOA18EzZmZ3R.99">http://freedomoutpost.com/2014/08/isis-sleeper-cells-america-readied-carry-terrorist-plot/#yt8vqOA18EzZmZ3R.99</a>

### You Do Realize that the US Funded and Trained ISIS, Right?

Just so we are all clear here. Now that ISIS, or the Islamic State in Iraq and Syria, is becoming a threat so powerful Defense Secretary Chuck Hagel told reporters at the Pentagon that the terrorist group is "beyond anything we've seen," it's time to remind everyone of a few little factoids regarding how exactly that came to be.

# Hagel's exact quote was:

"They are beyond just a terrorist group. They marry ideology, a sophistication of ... military prowess. They are tremendously well-funded. This is beyond anything we've seen."

Well-trained in military prowess. Tremendously well-funded. Super sophisticated terrorists. Hmmm. And how do you think they got that way so fast?

Super magic terrorist training money tree fairy dust? Apparently the mainstream establishment media would more likely attempt to have people believe such a thing exists rather than expose the blatant reality that yes, the U.S. has trained and funded ISIS and without the U.S. government, ISIS would not be the threat it has become.

It came out back in 2012 that the U.S., Turkey and Jordan were jointly running a US CIA and Special Forces command training base for Syrian rebels out of the Jordanian town of Safawi, (via WND):

Syrian rebels who would later join the Islamic State of Iraq and the Levant, or ISIS, were trained in 2012 by U.S. instructors working at a secret base in Jordan, according to informed Jordanian officials.

The officials said dozens of future ISIS members were trained at the time as part of covert aid to the insurgents targeting the regime of Syrian President Bashar al-Assad in Syria. So future ISIS members were specially trained by the U.S. government, huh? Ya don't say.

This was, at least superficially, so they could wage war against the Bashar al-Assad regime in Syria, and again, they weren't called ISIS at the time, they were referred to as the Syrian rebels.

But the government won't even admit what they've done here. Instead, they're just bombing Iraq and hoping for the best...

Meanwhile, our government is still funding the "Syrian rebels" today!

Back at the end of June, Obama was requesting another \$500 million in aid for them, even though the fact that many were now calling themselves ISIS was so blatantly obvious even back then that it could no longer be disputed.

As Hagel said, ISIS are not just well-funded, but "tremendously well-funded." Now you know where ISIS gets a hefty chunk of its tremendous funding.

This really isn't that hard to figure out, just hard to comprehend; mostly because IT'S COMPLETELY INSANE.

Even worse, former state department official Andrew Doran let the cat out of the bag back in June that some of these ISIS members are actually combat veterans from Western nations

including the U.S. who have passports and could return home anytime, basically asserting that ISIS could easily attack America at any time.

Of course, it isn't like anyone would need a passport, what with the porous U.S.-Mexico border basically sitting there wide open.

A documentary maker recently even <u>dressed up in an Osama Bin Laden mask</u> and crossed the Southern border just to make the point.

Now we not only have Hagel telling America that ISIS is 'beyond anything the Pentagon has ever seen' but in the same week the former deputy director of the CIA is telling CBS This Morning that he fears ISIS is going to start carrying out 9/11-style attacks on American soil, including this little gem: "If an ISIS member showed up at a mall in the United States tomorrow with an AK-47 and killed a number of Americans, I would not be surprised."

If anyone is terrorizing America directly right now, it's the American government that would first fund and train terrorists who are raping people and setting them on fire, <u>crucifying Christians</u> and <u>beheading children</u>, then conspiring with the media to scare the American people that the government's own terrorist creation is going to attack here <u>9/11-style RIGHT</u> BEFORE ANOTHER 9/11 ANNIVERSARY.

Creating one's own enemies then declaring war on them, while putting the rest of the world in grave danger. Thank you Satan!!!

Read more at <a href="http://freedomoutpost.com/2014/08/you-do-realize-that-the-us-funded-and-trained-isis-right/#cjPbEqXqyAGvamhv.99">http://freedomoutpost.com/2014/08/you-do-realize-that-the-us-funded-and-trained-isis-right/#cjPbEqXqyAGvamhv.99</a>

### **Obama Carved Out Possible Corridor for ISIS in New Mexico**

Earlier this year Obama designated the Desert Peaks National Monument surrounding Las Cruces, New Mexico, as a federally designated monument.

Obama set aside the land with an executive order under the Antiquities Act, a law passed by Congress and signed by Theodore Roosevelt on June 8, 1906.

"The president acted unilaterally in this, without the input of Congress," Carol Cooper, a rancher who owns about a third of the set aside land, told Newsmax in May.

The area, nearly a half million acres comprising a wide swath of Doña Ana County bordering the Mexican state of Chihuahua, is now off limits to all but foot traffic – and drug cartels and possibly ISIS.

Police in Doña Ana County warn the creation of a national monument along the border where police traffic is prohibited <u>provides Mexican drug cartels with what amounts to a corridor</u> to move drugs, weapons and illegal immigrants into the United States.

The New Mexico State Police, Doña Ana Sheriff's Department, and the Las Cruces Police Department have been aware of cartel activity in the area for years.

"They're here," Metro Narcotics <u>Sgt. Bobby Holden</u> told the El Paso Times in September, 2010. "They've been here for a long time."

In 2010, Arizona Sheriff Paul Babeu told an indifferent corporate media how his deputies "were outmanned and outgunned by the cartel smugglers who increasingly operate using military tactics and weapons," Human Events reported.

"Pinal County contains an estimated 75-100 drug cartel cells and listening posts/observation posts, used to facilitate the illegal transportation of people and narcotics into the United States," he wrote on his web page in 2011.

Last week Judicial Watch (the nonprofit advocacy group) said government sources reported the terrorist group ISIS is active in Ciudad Juarez, a Mexican city across the border from El Paso, Texas.

El Paso is located near the border of New Mexico and adjoining Doña Ana County. The county is host to the White Sands Missile Range, the largest military complex in the United States and obviously a prime target for terrorists. White Sands is an important component of the aerospace industry and the military industrial complex.

It is a short distance from Fort Bliss, headquartered in El Paso, and Holloman Air Force Base near Alamogordo, New Mexico. Holloman is home to the 49th Wing and supports national security objectives and, like White Sands, would be a prize target for ISIS.

# Border Gates in El Paso Wide Open As Feds Warn ISIS Attack Imminent

Infowars Reporters traveled to El Paso to investigate reports that Illegal Alien children are being flown into the country. While checking the status of our border, the reporters were shocked to see a border patrol vehicle leave a border gate open and drive off. Joe Biggs and Rob Dew monitored the gate for over an hour, the agents did not return and the gate remained opened. Although no Mexican citizens were seen using the gate to enter the U.S. it is another sign post that our borders are being left wide open to allow a massive wave of illegals to enter our country and become a voting block that will vote for more government benefits and less rights which includes an attack on the 2nd Amendment. If the Obama administration is genuinely concerned with an ISIS threat, wouldn't it make sense for them to beef up security at the nation's most regularly penetrated entryway?

Play: http://youtu.be/HwYjoXP -fw

Play to 2:32: http://youtu.be/iB11y4JjaOY

America: ISIS could attack the U.S. Homeland by entering unsecured Borders (Sept 04, 2014)

Play: http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=4A-vdC1I5BM&sns=em

A Texas border rancher vows to stand and fight the cartels, saying "There's no backup in me" and calls on Texas veterans to join him in stopping the cartels from taking over Texas ranches along the border with Mexico.

These...[cartel members] are going through the valley, alright? They're sending people up to Houston, St. Louis, any town where they've got a population over ten people, and they're going up North to your backyards, moving in next door to you, they're gonna be your neighbors, and think about it, if you're doing shift work, and you go to work at night, or you're going to the bowling league, and your wife and kids, your grandkids, are at home, these self-same guys are gonna walk in on your family. What the h\*\*\* are you gonna do about it?... They're going to your backyard. You've got a chance to stop em. Do you stand back, or do you go forward? There's no backup in me. I want somebody to join me. Don't backup to these devils. We got too much to lose. Don't lose as much as I have, please. [in reference to his relatives in Mexico, who were recently killed by the cartel]. — Texas Rancher "Rusty" Monsee

Ranchers along the Texas side of the border with Mexico are in fear for their lives and the lives of their families, as they face a Mexican drug cartel takeover of their ranches and nearby ranches. Below are two interviews with Texas ranchers who own land on the border. Both describe how the American people are being lied to, and not told the truth about what is really happening on the border.

Go to: <a href="http://oathkeepers.org/oath/2014/09/04/texas-border-ranchers-fear-for-their-lives-and-families-appeal-for-help/">http://oathkeepers.org/oath/2014/09/04/texas-border-ranchers-fear-for-their-lives-and-families-appeal-for-help/</a>

# The Federal Government Won't Seal Our Southern Border, So It's Up To Us

Right this very minute, next to the town of Killeen, Texas sits Fort Hood. There are two full army divisions there: The 2nd Armored Division and the 1st Cavalry Division (my old unit). Given the circumstances, why haven't these two divisions been assigned to and deployed to our southern border?

The other day, an off duty border agent was murdered right in front of his wife and children by two illegal alien criminals, both of whom were deported several times before, but always found themselves back in the US. Because of Barack Hussein Obama's direct policies, a father, husband and son was brutally ripped away from his family and it didn't have to happen. Obama, in my opinion, is directly responsible and that young man's blood is on his hands! Don't think that I'm letting Congress (both Houses) off the hook either, because I'm not! It is painfully obvious, even to the most dimwitted, die-hard liberal that our country is under assault on our southern border. Contrary to what the liberal media is telling you, they are not all women and babies coming through. There is direct proof that there are Jihadist terrorists, drug dealers, violent psychopathic criminals and MS-13 gang members coming through also. This fact alone should alarm any sane person. These animals do not want to be American citizens. Their only thoughts are to rape, murder and rob you and me. The Muslims that are mixed in with them are here for only one thing: To destroy the United States of America.

This is one reason why the 2nd Amendment was put in the Constitution; the protection of our nation! It is an obligation of American citizens to bear arms and protect his country. The federal government, from the President, to the Senate and the House of Representatives has utterly failed in their sworn duty to you and me. They left Washington without first securing the border. So when you go to town-hall meetings in the next five weeks, ask your elected official why they failed us. And don't accept any answer that starts with "It was all because of Harry Reid and the Democrats..." That is not an acceptable answer. You don't leave to go on vacation without locking-up the store before you go. No responsible adult can justify doing something so blatantly stupid! They had no business leaving Washington until the border was secure. And yes, there is plenty of the blame game to go around!

Logically, it is now up to us, to do what our politicians have failed to do.

In my last article, I stated that every single politician who comes home during their break should be arrested for dereliction of duty and violation of their oath of office. That wasn't rhetoric or angst, but the *plain and simple truth*! And it goes all the way up to and including the President!

This is not a joke, our lives, our property and the lives of all our loved ones are in mortal danger! Every single politician in our nations capital have let us down and have put us in grave danger and exposed us to not just violence but the possibility of contracting diseases as well that were eradicated decades ago.

If you live on a border state....any border state, you have a duty as a citizen of that state to protect and defend it.

People who think this is all just the Democrats fault, don't have a clue as to how the political system in this representative government works and are living in a fools paradise and give ALL Americans and Tea Party members, a "black eye" with their lack of involvement and apathy!

If your state doesn't have a militia, then you should think about starting one, because if you're waiting for the National Guard to come and rescue you, you might be waiting a long time, and by then it will be too late.

This link will help you find a militia in your state. A Constitutional Civilian Militia is granted to us by the <u>US Constitution</u> and mentioned also in the 2nd amendment with the right to own and bear arms and to form a well regulated militia. This was set forth by our founders with the knowledge that too large of a Government is too powerful and too overstepping in their authority, all in the guise of keeping us safe. A Militia's duty is to defend the home fronts of our own individual communities!

Read more at <a href="http://freedomoutpost.com/2014/08/federal-government-wont-seal-southern-border-us/#7QjFFbWgtoHSvMQW.99">http://freedomoutpost.com/2014/08/federal-government-wont-seal-southern-border-us/#7QjFFbWgtoHSvMQW.99</a>

# Judicial Watch: Feds' Bulletin Describes Threat of Imminent Terrorist Attack on Southern Border

For those of us who've been raising alarms about both the jihadist threat and the national-security vulnerability created by the Obama administration's non-enforcement of the immigration laws, this is not a surprise — particularly right before September 11. But it is nonetheless jarring to read. Judicial Watch has just put out this <u>statement</u>:

Islamic terrorist groups are operating in the Mexican border city of Ciudad Juarez and planning to attack the United States with car bombs or other vehicle born improvised explosive devices (VBIED). High-level federal law enforcement, intelligence and other sources have confirmed to Judicial Watch that a warning bulletin for an imminent terrorist attack on the border has been issued. Agents across a number of Homeland Security, Justice and Defense agencies have all been placed on alert and instructed to aggressively work all possible leads and sources concerning this imminent terrorist threat.

Specifically, Judicial Watch sources reveal that the militant group Islamic State of Iraq and Greater Syria (ISIS) is confirmed to now be operating in Juarez, a famously crime-infested narcotics hotbed situated across from El Paso, Texas. Violent crimes are so rampant in Juarez that the U.S. State Department has issued a number of travel warnings for anyone planning to go there. The last one was issued just a few days ago.

Intelligence officials have picked up radio talk and chatter indicating that the terrorist groups are going to "carry out an attack on the border," according to one JW source. "It's coming very soon," according to this high-level source, who clearly identified the groups planning the plots as "ISIS and Al Qaeda." An attack is so imminent that the commanding general at Ft. Bliss, the U.S. Army post in El Paso, is being briefed, another source confirms. The Department of Homeland Security (DHS) did not respond to multiple inquiries from Judicial Watch, both telephonic and in writing, about this information.

The disturbing inside intelligence comes on the heels of news reports revealing that U.S. intelligence has picked up increased chatter among Islamist terror networks approaching the

13th anniversary of the 9/11 attacks. While these terrorists reportedly plan their attack on the U.S., President Obama admits that "we don't have a strategy yet" to combat ISIS.

The administration has also covered up, or at the very least downplayed, a serious epidemic of crime along the Mexican border even as heavily armed drug cartels have taken over portions of the region. Judicial Watch has reported that the U.S. Border Patrol actually ordered officers to avoid the most crime-infested stretches because they're "too dangerous" and patrolling them could result in an "international incident" of cross border shooting. In the meantime, who could forget the famous words of Obama's first Homeland Security Secretary, Janet Napolitano; the southern border is "as secure as it has ever been."

These new revelations are bound to impact the current debate about the border crisis and immigration policy. http://www.nationalreview.com/node/386694/print

# **AMNESTY FOR ILLEGAL ALIENS AFTER THE ELECTIONS**

WASHINGTON (AP) -- President Barack Obama said Saturday that the surge of immigrant children entering the U.S. illegally changed the politics surrounding the issue of immigration and led him to put off a pledge to use executive action that could shield millions of people from deportation.

Immigration reform advocates criticized Obama after White House officials said that the president would not act at summer's end as he promised in June but would take up the matter after the midterm elections in November. In an interview taped for NBC's "Meet the Press," Obama rejected the charge that the delay was meant to protect Democratic candidates worried that his actions would hurt their prospects in tough Senate races.

By Obama's own calculations, politics did play a role in his decision. In his remarks to NBC, which were to be aired on Sunday, he said "The truth of the matter is - is that the politics did shift midsummer because of that problem," he said. "I want to spend some time, even as we're getting all our ducks in a row for the executive action, I also want to make sure that the public understands why we're doing this, why it's the right thing for the American people, why it's the right thing for the American economy."

**Proof: Illegal Aliens Have it Better Than You** 

Play: http://youtu.be/CKaR4ILIICw

Nearly 1 in 3 schoolchildren in CA are illegal or don't speak English...

During Thursday night's California gubernatorial debate against Republican Neel Kashkari, California Governor Jerry Brown (D) revealed that nearly 30% of the state's schoolchildren are either illegal immigrants or do not speak English.

Brown, who recently said that illegal immigrants from Mexico were "all welcome in California," praised his administration's immigration policies. He said that California is "setting the pace" on immigration laws and mentioned bills he signed that gave driver's licenses to illegal immigrants, made California a sanctuary state (Trust Act), and granted instate tuition to illegal immigrants (CA DREAM Act). Brown then said that these policies were necessary because "about 30%" of schoolchildren in California are "either undocumented or don't speak English."

A California Immigrant Policy Center <u>report</u> found that there <u>are 2.6 million illegal immigrants in</u> California making up nearly 10% of the state's workforce, including "38% of the agriculture industry and 14% of the construction industry."

### **ISIS** in America

More Americans are beginning to catch on that there are very evil people who in the name of Islam commit atrocities unimaginable to the human mind. ISIS represents Islam in its purest form.

Mohammed would be smiling from ear to ear if he were able to see ISIS carrying out his planned agenda for world domination. For years I have been conducting first-hand research at mosques

around the world. For years I have been warning innocent people that Islam in its purest form is being taught in the mosques. Most people have ignored the warnings and blamed the violence on just a few 'radical Muslims'. Many people continued to believe there are moderate Muslims and Islam is being hijacked.



In plain terms a moderate Muslim is a non-practicing Muslim. They do not exist and these people who claim to be Muslims are actually Apostates of Islam. They are ignoring the true teachings and basic beliefs of the Islamic ideology. These people are subject to death in accordance with Shariah law and groups such as ISIS are fulfilling the deeds of Mohammed. Around the world practicing Muslims are killing men, women and children who have departed from Islamic teachings.

If you were to ask any Islamic scholar they

would tell you to faithfully practice Islam you must to the following basic principles:

1. A Muslim must adhere to all aspects of Shariah law, not just ones they feel like following. The acceptance of Shariah law cannot be separated. It is not a pick and choose system. For those who neglect portions of Shariah law they have left Islam and became Apostates.

2. A Muslim must have in their heart a desire to engage in physical Jihad in all places and all times. For those who can't fight they must provide financial and other support to the Mujahadeen (fighters). If they do not have the means to do this, at the very least they must support Jihad in their hearts.

- 3. A Muslim must desire a Caliphate. This is for Islam to be the dominate ideology in all parts of the world. You will hear numerous Muslims say this is not true, but basic common sense and Shariah law prove this to be accurate. Does not every Christian desire the world to accept Christianity and follow the beliefs? The same is true for Islam and Muslims.
- 4. The basic fundamentals of Islam dictate that slavery is authorized under Shariah law. This is why all of the Islamic terrorist groups kidnap and sell girls into slavery.
- 5. The marriage of girls as young as six years old is a standard practice within Islam.

  Mohammed married Aisha when she was six years old and all practicing Muslims state that Mohammed is an example for other Muslims to follow, and they do. Child marriages are not only being conducted in the Middle East in the name of Islam, but there are numerous mosques in America that advocate to the Muslim men to marry children.
- 6. Shariah law authorizes the Muslim man to beat his wife or wives.
- 7. Shariah law is not compatible with any man-made law and the Islamic ideology declares man-made laws do not have to be followed. Islamic leader's state Shariah law and the U.S. Constitution are not compatible.
- 8. Islam teaches that the Quran and Shariah law are applicable to all, and they can never be changed.
- 9. The Islamic ideology teaches that Jews, Christians, and other non-Muslims are the enemies of Islam.
- 10. Islam teaches that the land currently Israel belongs to the Muslim people and Shariah authorizes the destruction of the Israeli state and all Jews.

Now for the important question. Are ISIS terrorists in America? The best way I can answer that is to advise people not to get wrapped up in the dozens of Islamic acronyms. All of the Islamic terrorist groups follow the 10 points I mentioned above. All practicing Muslims follow the 10 points. Remember non practicing Muslims are apostates of Islam.

Read more: Family Security Matters http://www.familysecuritymatters.org/publications/detail/isis-in-

Under Creative Commons License: Attribution

# The Myth of the Tiny Radical Muslim Minority

Here is the evidence that the enemy we face is not a "tiny minority" of Muslims, let alone a rootless philosophy unconnected to Islam entirely. It's not just the thousands of westerners now attempting to join ISIS, it's the millions of Muslims who support their general goals.

**France.** A new, <u>widely-covered poll</u> shows that a full 16% of French people have positive attitudes toward ISIS. That includes 27% of French between the ages of 18-24. Anne-Elizabeth Moutet of *Newsweek* wrote, "This is the ideology of young French Muslims from immigrant backgrounds...these are the same people who torch synagogues."

Britain. In 2006, a poll for the Sunday Telegraph found that 40% of British Muslims wanted shariah law in the United Kingdom, and that 20% backed the 7/7 bombers. Another poll from that year showed that one-quarter of British Muslims believed that the 7/7 bombings were justified.

Palestinian Areas. A poll in 2011 showed that 32% of Palestinians supported the brutal murder of five Israeli family members, including a three-month-old baby. In 2009, a poll showed that 78% of Palestinians had positive or mixed feelings about Osama Bin Laden. A 2013 poll showed 40% of Palestinians supporting suicide bombings and attacks against civilians. 89% favored sharia law. Currently, 89% of Palestinians support terror attacks on Israel.

**Pakistan.** After the killing of Osama Bin Laden, the <u>Gilani Foundation</u> did a poll of Pakistanis and found that 51% of them grieved for the terrorist mastermind, with 44% of them stating that he was a martyr. Overall, 76% of Pakistanis wanted strict shariah law in every Islamic country.

**Morocco.** A 2009 poll <u>showed</u> that 68% of Moroccans approved of terrorist attacks on US troops in Iraq; 61% backed attacks on American troops in Afghanistan as of 2006. 76% said they wanted strict sharia law in every Islamic country.

Jordan. 72% of Jordanians backed terror attacks against US troops in Iraq as of 2009. In 2010, the terrorist group Hezbollah had a 55% approval rating; Hamas had a 60% approval rating.

Indonesia: In 2009, <u>a poll</u> demonstrated that <mark>26% of Indonesians approved of attacks on US troops in Iraq; 49% said they supported strict sharia law in every Islamic country.</mark>

Egypt. As of 2009, 65% of Egyptians said they wanted strict sharia law in every Islamic country. As of that same date, 69% of Egyptians said they had either positive or mixed feelings about Osama Bin Laden. In 2010, 95% of Egyptians said it was good that Islam is playing a major role in politics.

United States. A 2013 poll from Pew showed that 13% of American Muslims said that violence against civilians is often, sometimes or rarely justified to defend Islam. A 2011 poll from Pew showed that 19 percent of American Muslims were either favorable toward Al Qaeda or didn't know. In short, tens of millions of Muslims all over the world sympathize with the goals or tactics of terrorist groups – or both. That support is stronger outside the West, but it is present even in the West. Islamist extremism is not a passing or fading phenomenon – it is shockingly consistent over time. And the West's attempts to brush off the ideology of fanaticism has

http://www.breitbart.com/Big-Peace/2014/09/04/myth-tiny-radical-minority

### **US Govt breeding terrorists in MN**

been an overwhelming failure.

Even as President Obama launched air strikes Tuesday against the al-Shabab terrorist group in Somalia, a pipeline for potential new Somali terrorists continues to fester right here in the United States.

It's called the Refugee Resettlement Program, and it continues unabated under the leadership of the U.S. State Department and with the help of several Christian charities.

Minneapolis, Minnesota, sits at the heart of the controversial program. Known as "Little Mogadishu" to some critics, the city has since 1983 welcomed thousands of Somali refugees, most of whom are practicing Muslims and attend a local mosque or Islamic center.

While the Minneapolis-St. Paul area plays host to the largest Somali refugee population, it's not the only American city that is taking in refugees from the war-torn African nation. Columbus, Ohio, San Diego, California, and Lewiston, Maine, have also served as refugee resettlement hot spots.

The State Department, working with the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, chooses the communities largely because they are viewed as welcoming of foreign refugees and also because they have well-developed social welfare programs.

"Catholic Charities, Lutheran Social Services and World Relief, which is an evangelical group, resettled them there because the welfare is so good in Minnesota. That was the main reason," says Ann Corcoran, an activist who has written hundreds of articles about the Somali resettlement program for Refugee Resettlement Watch. "That's also the case with Maine. A lot of the Somalis are going there for the same reason."

The Christian charities have worked quietly behind the scenes, using millions of dollars in federal grants, to resettle the refugees in the chosen cities.

Play the video at: http://www.wnd.com/2014/09/u-s-government-breeding-terrorists-in-minnesota/

### 22 Jihad Training Camps in the US - FBI Refuses to Take Action



There are over 22 confirmed terrorist Jihad camps in the United States belonging to Jamaat ul-Fuqra, a Pakastan Muslim Brotherhood and Al Qaeda related branch. To top that off the FBI states that their hands are tied in monitoring their activities, despite a Islamic US terrorist training video that is year's old with possible murders and proof of illegal activities.

The fact is these training camps are not a new item that has popped up on the Homeland Security radar. These training camps are being operated by an extremely militant group of Islamic international terrorists. As early as 2012, the media confirmed 19 Jihad camps on United States soil.

Play: http://youtu.be/51syxS-

The group "Muslims of America" (MOA) are documented to have a connection to terrorism with training inside the United States. There was a 2002 unsolved murder at one of these compounds in Texas. When the <u>Clarion Project</u> obtained the <u>2007 FBI document</u> detailing the Texas Enclave of MOA, what they found was deeply disturbing.

The organization says it has a network of 22 "villages" around the U.S., with Islamberg as its main headquarters in New York. The Clarion Project obtained secret MOA footage showing female members receiving paramilitary training at Islamberg. It was featured on the Kelly File on FOX News Channel in October. A second MOA tape released by Clarion shows its spokesman declaring the U.S. to be a Muslim-majority country.

A <u>2007 FBI record</u> states that MOA members have been involved in at least 10 murders, one disappearance, three fire bombings, one attempted firebombing, two explosive bombings and one attempted bombing. It states:

"The documented propensity for violence by this organization supports the belief the leadership of the MOA extols membership to pursue a policy of jihad or holy war against individuals or groups it considers enemies of Islam, which includes the U.S. Government. Members of the MOA are encouraged to travel to Pakistan to receive religious and military/terrorist training from Sheikh Gilani."

The document also says that, "The MOA is now an autonomous organization which possesses an infrastructure capable of planning and mounting terrorist campaigns overseas and within the U.S." ~Clarion Project

It got even worse when they tried to find out why the FBI, in a time where we are supposed to be at one of the highest levels of national security, has done nothing about it for years. After all, the Clarion Project found out that the compound had been raided in 1991 in connection to a foiled bomb plot in Toronto. Several of the members had been filmed training as militants. This was not a new situation. This should have been something DHS jumped quickly on.

### PJ Media reported:

"Federal Bureau of Investigations documents detailing a 22-site network of terrorist training villages sprawled across the United States. According to the documents, the FBI has been concerned about these facilities for about 12 years, but cannot act against them because the U.S. State

Department has not yet declared that their umbrella group, MOA [Muslims of the Americas]/Jamaat ul-Fuqra, as a Foreign Terrorist Organization."

In other words, the FBI can not act because the President and the Department of Homeland Security will not classify MOA, with known ties for decades to Jamaat ul-Fuqra, as a Foreign Terrorist Organization despite a mountain of evidence.

The MOA compound in Texas, described by the FBI as an "enclave" and "communal living site," is in Brazoria county along County Road 3 near Sweeny. It was discovered by the FBI due to a tip from an informant in New York. The MOA referred to its Texas commune as "Mahmoudberg".

What Pamela Geller uncovered for WND makes the situation in the Texas Compound a scenario, one that would have made the 1930's Chicago Mafia envious. She detailed just how intricate these camps are. Geller reported: I ran a piece by Paul Williams at my website Atlas Shrugs on Aug. 6, 2007, reporting that "Jamaat ul-Fuqra, a terrorist organization with headquarters in Pakistan, has established over 45 compounds in rural areas throughout America. The compounds are providing paramilitary training to new recruits for the great jihad against the USA under the not-so-watchful eye of federal law enforcement officials. Most of the recruits are African-Americans who converted to Islam while doing hard time in federal prison."

These are essentially America's no-go Shariah zones, where even police maintain a hands-off policy. Mahmoudberg's sister terror compound in New York, Islamberg, contains a campus of "The International Quranic Open University," at which students get training from manuals that teach them that the Muslim's "foremost duty" is to "wage jihad" against the "enemies" of Islam. Williams reported that "the students are also treated to Gilani's poetic tirades against Western civilization.

Gilani boosts: "We give [students] specialized training in guerilla warfare. We are at present establishing training camps. You can easily reach us at Open Quranic offices in upstate New York or in Canada or in South Carolina or in Pakistan." ~ WND

I guess the US government has their hands tied with this new definition of "Right Wing Extremist" that they're hunting down as potential terrorists (like returning veterans, Bible believing Christians, people that believe in the 2<sup>nd</sup> Amendment and the Constitution, etc.); so there's no time to go after an actual terrorist network right here in the United States.

In America a US veteran waiting for the VA hospital, is treated as much more dangerous than an American Islamic compound where murders are taking place, terrorist plots are being schemed, illegal weapons are being stored, Jihad training is going on and even drug

smuggling is taking place. To prosecute these poor, innocent, demon-possessed devils would be Islamaphobic, right? But it isn't Islamaphobia when they really are trying to kill you.

# **US Government Helping ISIS Kill Christians**

Did you know the US government is backing Islamic terrorists with YOUR tax dollars? ABC News reports: The Sunni rebels [these are the Islamic terrorists beheading Christians] are supported by the Islamist rulers of Saudi Arabia, Qatar and Turkey, as well as the U.S., France, Britain and others. So the U.S. is directly supporting the terrorists ... and close U.S. allies Saudi Arabia, Qatar, Turkey France and Britain are also supporting them. World Net Daily reports that the U.S. trained Islamic jihadis – who would later join ISIS - in Jordan. Der Spiegel and the Guardian confirmed that the U.S., France and England trained hundreds if not thousands of Islamic fighters in Jordan. The Jerusalem Post and Breitbart report that an ISIS fighter says that Turkey funds the terrorist group. Turkey is a member of NATO and – until very recently – a close U.S. ally. Christians are being persecuted by Islamic terrorists in Iraq and Syria.

The "ISIS" Islamic terrorists have literally <u>CRUCIFIED</u> people in Iraq recently, and have marked the houses of Christians ... presumably for execution.

They have told Christians in Mosel, "<u>convert to Islam or die</u>". They have <u>pulled down crosses</u> at churches in Iraq. Thousands of residents of Iraq's biggest Christian town have been <u>forced to flee their homes</u> as the ISIS killers overran their town and said: "<u>leave, convert or die</u>".

The ISIS terrorists are not only beheading adult Christians, but they are <u>systematically</u> beheading CHILDREN.

In Syria, rebels fighting against the Syrian government told Christians, "<u>Either you convert to Islam or you will be beheaded</u>." Syrian rebels <u>slit the throat of Christian man who refused to convert to Islam</u>, taunting his fiance by yelling: "Jesus didn't come to save him!" And – like the Islamic terrorists in Iraq – they've CRUCIFIED Christians.

# A Christian Holocaust is Coming to America



Christian men, women, and children, as well as other minorities, are LITERALLY being crucified, butchered, beheaded, raped and sold into slavery by the most grotesque, repugnant brutality unheard of in modern times.

What makes this particularly atrocious is the fact that WE, and every taxpaying American, are funding it.

America, under Obama, the Jihadi-in-Chief, provided the "Islamic State of Iraq and Syria", aka "ISIS", with training, arms, and equipment,

including MRAPS, Hellfire missiles, Humvees, millions of rounds of ammunition, etc, to name a few. That's what was 'officially' supplied to Iraq and 'left' for ISIS to pick up on its way to the slaughter.

That list does NOT include the massive amounts of covert munitions collected in Benghazi, shipped through Turkey, and supplied directly to the so-called 'freedom fighters', (ISIS), attempting to overthrow the otherwise stable nation of Syria, via the SUBVERSIVE, SEDITIOUS and TREASONOUS actions of the Obama Administration, intent on aiding and abetting, nay, FACILITATING AND COORDINATING the establishment of an Islamic Caliphate entirely engulfing what was once a stable Middle East.

Jesus said "Ye Shall know them by their fruits."

As Obama fans the flames of Islam globally, Bibles are being removed and banned from military installations. Service men and women are being forced to 'observe' Ramadan in

Islamic countries. Christians and Christian Chaplains throughout our military are forbidden to pray in JESUS name and are being purged, while Islamic 'Chaplains' from the terrorist organization, The Muslim Brotherhood, are being installed.

Obama is dismantling and downsizing our military as global conflagrations are alarmingly on the rise. Obama has laid bare our southern border to all manner of wicked infiltrators under the Trojan Horse of 'desperate children'.

Obama has repeatedly declared and demonstrated his devotion to Islam. Now we understand more clearly why Obama bowed down to the Saudi King and is funding Mosques to be built with taxpayer dollars all over the Muslim world.

Obama appointed John Brennan as Director of the CIA. Brennan, according to intelligence sources in the FBI and CIA, is a Muslim convert, as evidenced by his pilgrimage to Mecca and Medina, which are closed to non-Muslims.

Members of Obama's National Security Advisory Team and the DHS are members of the Muslim Brotherhood as well as having unfettered access to the White House.

We have been betrayed. The litany of criminality, conspiracy, treason and sedition in this administration is indisputable. How is it America sleeps through its own demise?

I state emphatically that Christians are the #1 enemy of Obama and his demonic cohorts because we are carriers of the "Rosetta Stone" of Truth, The Holy Bible.

I am **not** referring to the limp-wristed, 'prosperity preaching', sin-tolerant, so-called 'church' which has sat on the sidelines of history as religious liberties have been assaulted and eroded on every side. I am **not** referring to those EMBRASING the LIES of "Chrislam", homosexual 'marriage', abortion, etc, while denying the inerrancy of the Bible and the reality of God as a Righteous Judge and an eternal destination of Heaven and a REAL Hell.

I am not referring to those timid 'churches' which have sold their souls and the liberty JESUS CHRIST bought with His own blood for a 501C3 tax exemption.

I am referring to the DYNAMIC, BIBLE BELIEVING, SWORD OF TRUTH PROCLAIMING Sons and Daughters of the Living God; those who have reconciled themselves DEAD to this world and refuse to remain silent in the face of EVIL.

By the Holy Spirit of The Living God we recognize the enormity of the danger that is afoot and recognize the enemy, that no veil of deception can disguise.

As Watchmen of the times we have been born into a duty to sound an URGENT ALARM lest the blood of those in our sphere be on our hands and we stand before the Judgment Seat of God guilty and ashamed.

A large part of the blame for this great EVIL that has been unleashed across the globe which has the shed blood of millions (that have been and will be slaughtered) lies directly at the feet of AMERICA and specifically, the AMERICAN 'CHURCH'; thus, America's Judgment is at the door.

Silence in the face of evil, is evil itself. God will not hold us guiltless. Not to speak, is to speak. Not to act.

http://www.homelandsecurityus.com/archives/11008

Proverbs 17:15: "He that justifieth the wicked, and he that condemneth the just, even they both are abomination to the LORD."

Isaiah 5:20: "Woe unto them that call evil good, and good evil; that put darkness for light, and light for darkness; that put bitter for sweet, and sweet for bitter!"

Acts 20:31: Paul said: "Therefore watch, and remember, that by the space of three years I ceased not to warn every one night and day with tears."

I Corinthians 16:13: "Watch ye, stand fast in the faith, quit you like men, be strong."

I Thessalonians 5:6: "Therefore let us not sleep, as do others; but let us watch and be sober." Psalm 94:16&20: "Who will rise up for me against the evildoers? or who will stand up for me against the workers of iniquity?... Shall the throne of iniquity have fellowship with thee, which

frameth mischief by a law?"